CITY OF ALBUQUERQUE

PO Box 1293

Albuquerque

NM 87103

www.cabq.gov

July 30, 2018

Ron Hensley, P.E.

Horizon Environmental Services, Inc.
P.O. Box 9057

Durango, CO 91302

Re: Holiday Inn Express & Suites- Copper Pointe
Erosion and Control Plan
Engineer’s Stamp Date 6-19-18 (K21E009H3)

Dear Mr. Hensley,

Based upon the information provided in your submittal received 7-26-18, the
above referenced plan is approved to be included in the SWPPP and to apply for a
Stormwater Control Permit for grading and Building Permit.

For the inlet protection on Morris St, please use a type of protection that leaves
the inlet mostly open (e.g. rock bag/mulch sock in gutter pan) for flood control purposes.

Include a copy of the approved plan in the Building Permit set.

If you have any questions, you can contact me at 924-3420.

Sincerely,

@IQW

Curtis Cherne, P.E.
Principal Engineer, Stormwater Quality
Planning Dept.

C: email

Albuguerque - Making History 1706-2006



